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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 4-2-21.12 SUITE 100-500 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

PATRIOT PLAZA ASSOCIATES LLC 
(Four Seasons Dollar Store - Suite 100-500) 

SIGN 

CASE #06-26 

WHEREAS, Tom Walsh represented the , owner(s) of 176 Windsor Highway, New Windsor, 
New York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request 
for Sign Variances: 

Permitted Proposed Variance Requested 

Sign#l 2.5'X10' r 6 " X 1 0 ' 8 " 8" 
Sign#2 0 r 6 " X 1 6 ' 2 " r 6 " X 1 6 ' 2 " 

in a PUD area (4-2-21.12) 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on June 12,2006 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at 
the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public 
hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following 
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Official Town Newspaper, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 



(a) The property is a commercial property located in a mixed neighborhood of 
commercial/residential properties at the intersection of a busy State Highway and 
a busy County Highway in an PUD zone. 

(b) Although the applicant is requesting two variances, the sign itself will appear to 
be one sign on the facade of the building. The Board has examined the building 
and finds that the sign is not overly large for the size of the building and the rental 
space therein. 

(c) The sign will consist of channel letters, each of which will be internally 
illuminated with non-flashing lighting. 

(d) The sign will actually be narrower than as allowed under the Town of New 
Windsor Zoning Law and will conform to the space designated on the facade of 
the building for signage, which space is marked by an indenture. 

(e) The building is removed some distance from the adjacent roadway on which 
motorists travel at a high rate of speed thus necessitating the variance to create a 
sign big enough to be observed by passing motorists. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following 
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits 
sought. 

3. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but, 
nevertheless, are warranted. 

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created 
but, nevertheless, should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances) is/are granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variances) necessary 
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law 



and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, 
safety and welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request 
for a 4 SEASONS DOLLAR STORE (06-26) Request for Sign Variances: 

Permitted Proposed Variance Requested 

Sign#l 2.5'X10' 1 '6"X10 '8" 8" 
Sign #2 0 1 '6"X16 '2" 1 '6"X16'2" 

at 176 Windsor Highway - Suite 100-500 in a PUD area (4-2-21.12) as sought by the Applicant 
in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BEITFURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building 
Inspector and Applicant. 

Dated: June 12,2006 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4689 

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

October 12,2006 

4 Season Dollar Store 
939 Route 376, 
Wappingers Falls, NY 12590 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #06-26 

Dear Sir: 

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. 

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free 
to contact me at the above number. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary to the 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 

MLM.mlm 

cc: Michael Babcock, Building Inspector 



OFFIcft)F THE BUILDING INJECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE: February 6,2006 

APPLICANT: Patriot Plaza Associates L.L.C. 
1 Executive Blvd. 
Yonkers, New York 10701 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 1/25/06 

FOR: PATRIOT PLAZA ASSOCIATES L.L.C. 

LOCATED AT: 176 Windsor Hwy. - S u - i + e \0O ~SOO 

ZONE: R-4 Sec/Blk/Lot: 4-2-21.12 COPY 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: RETAIL BUILDING 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. 300-45 Aa FACADE SIGNS - 1 PERMITTED 2.5'xlO' WIDE. TWO (2) PROPOSED 
SIGNS EXCEED THE MAXIMUM WIDTH OF 10'. A VARIANCE OF 8" WIDTH FOR THE 4 
SEASON SIGN IS REQUIRED. A VARIANCE TO PERMIT THE SECOND SIGN. l'6"xl6'2"IS 
REQUIRED. 

BUILDINtflNSPECTOR 

PERMITTED PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

ZONE: R-4 USE: 

SIGN: 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 

WIDTH: 10' 

WALL SIGNS: 1-2.5'xlO' 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

1 - 10'8" 
1 - 16'2" 

l - l ' 6 "x l0 '8" 
l-VfBTxWT' 

1- 8" 
l -6 '2 ' 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE,W/ATTACHED MAP 



-rc>c/\3ui\j * X A X J ^ »v 

•
PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO P R O C E S S ^ 

jUPORr/urr 
YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED MSPECTiOMSOF CONSTRUCTION 

OGterinspedwnswabemadeiniTiostc^ Donotmistake 
an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed below. Unless an inspection report is left on foe job indicating approvalof one of theselnspecfions it 
has not been approved and it is improper to continue beyond that point in the work. Any disapproved work must be reinspected after correction. 

2: Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and looting drains. 
3. Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and underslab plumbing. JAN V' 5 /006 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, icugjt e let^ and before being covered. 
5. Insulation. , T ^ ^ ^ J :- n r " '-^ ' ' r 
6. Final inspection for Certificate of Occupancy. Have on hand electrical inspection data and final cer tifibd ptot plan. Building is 1o b£* 

completed at this time. WeB water test required and engineer's certification letter for septic system required. 
7. Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may be required. 
8. $50.00 charge for any site that calls for the inspection twice. 
9. Call 24 hours in advance, with permit number, to schedule inspection. 
10. There will be no inspections unless yellow permit card is posted. 
11. Sewer permits must be obtained along with building permits for new houses. 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: - . 
Building Permit #: ZCCb ~ » * 

12. Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and perc test 1 
13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Clerk's office. 
14. All building permits will need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Certificate of Compliance and here is no fee for this. 

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNERSHIP AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S COMP & LIABILITY INSURANCE CERTIFICATE IS 
REQUIRED BEFORE PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

Owner of Premises— PATPUOT P l A Z A A S S O C , U~C" 

Address \ £ * € Q J r w £ B o / P , ^ /AMEERS MM. I 0 7 0 l Phone' i m . ' f f e ^ . a F r ^ O 

Maiiinq Address ^ S f A g A S APXUG f**.: 1lH . T f e . 3 e f y ? 

Name ofArchitect N / A ; 

Address • ; Phone •_ 

Name of Contractor &6*t L A N S O / ^ e jMC. 

Address H H M Q K O N ) g £ A O , F t a o ^ f c C e p S v e f »0^T - Phone 6 4 5 H83>. »QM3» ' 

State whether appBcant is owner, lessee, agent architect engineer or buider BUUPEf r - . • 

If appicant b a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer., 
(Name and tifle of corporate otto 1 



1. On what street is property located? On the yfilc&T _side of ROJIE 3 2 . 
(N.S.EorW) 

and __ ____feet from the intersection of 

2. Zone or usedistrict in which premises are situated is property a flood zone? Y N ^ 

3. Tax Map Description: Section T Block cA Lot <?\ I • 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intenĉ d use and occupancy of proposed construcfion. 

a. Basting use and occupancy '..-.' ...- b. Intended use and occupancy . 

5. Nature of wort (check if applicable) NewBidg D Addition Q Aiterationa Repair Q Removal D Demofition O Other 

6. Is this a comer tot? _ 2 H ^ 5 A 1 ~ J & 5 
See <VH«Pterf 

7. Dimensions of entirenew construcfion. Front Rear Depth Height Naofstories 

8. if dwettn& number of dweSrig units: Number of dwelling units on each floor ' 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets ; Heating Plant Gas Oil, * 

Electric/Hot Air ____^ Hot Water _ If Garage, number of cars 

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupafK% specify nature ami extent of eacft type of use 

10. Estimated cost Fee f«5Z> 

Q&-*** 
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100 FT FRONTAGE 

APPROVED BY 

PHONE 
845-483-1043 4 SEASONS DOLLAR STORE Date: 4 / 4 / 0 6 

50% DEPOSIT REQURED 
ON ALL WORK OVER $100.00 
FULL PAYMENT 14 ADVANCE REQURED 
FOR ALL WORK UNDER $100.00 



INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED BOX SIGN 
MULTI-COLOR PLEXI FACE ON BLACK BOX 

\ u 130JD_ 

OUTLINE OF BUILDING INDENTATION 

E SEASON 
194 in 

DOLLAR STORE oc 

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED INDIVIDUAL 
CHANNEL LETTERS WITH RED NEON, 

WHITE LETTER RETURNS AND RACEWAY, 
RED TRIM CAPS 

APPROVED BY 

PHONE 
845-483-1043 

FAX 
845-4834)692 4 SEASON DOLLAR STORE 

Address 

The Prices, Specifications, and Conditions as Described are 

Satisfactory and are Hereby Accepted. You Are Authorized to do 

the W x k as Specified 

Date. 1/19/06 
Phone: 

50% DEPOSIT REQURED 
ON ALL WORK OVER $100.00 
FULL PAYMENT N ADVANCE REQURED 
FOR ALL WORK UNDER $100.00 

Thii design is the sole pr'operH oi Sign Language Inc. and m i \ nut be reproduced in an\ manner without written permission 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

OFFICE 
845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: July 26,2006 

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ $38733 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROWFOR: 

ZBAFILE #06-26 

NAME & ADDRESS: 

4 Season Dollar Store 
939 Route 376, 
Wappingers Falls, NY 12590 

THANK YOU, 

MYRA 

L.R7/26V06 



^ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOlP 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS 

FILE #06-26 TYPE:SIGNTELEPHONE: 227-9196 

APPLICANT: 
4 Season Dollar Store 
939 Route 376, 
Wappingers Falls, NY 12590 

RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 
COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 
INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 

CHECK # 
CHECK # 
CHECK # 

ESCROW: COMMERCIAL $500.00 CHECK #1497 

MINUTES ATTORNEY 
DISBURSEMENTS; $7.00/PAGE FEE 

PRELIMINARY: 
2ND PRELIMINARY: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 

2 

2~ 

PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 

$14.00 
$ 
$14.00 
$ 

$35.00 
$ 
$35.00 
$ 

LEGAL AD: Publish Date:05-23-06 $14.67 

TOTAL: $42.67 $70.00 
*Q? *& *& * ^ « ^ "Q - ^ «& « ^ *G? *Q? *Q *& *& *Q* «Q» * ^ « ^ *Q *Q? *Q* 

ESCROW POSTED: $500.00 
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: $112.67 

AMOUNT DUE: $ 

REFUNDDUE: $387.33 

Cc: L.R. 7/26/06 



June 12, 2006 11 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

4 SEASONS DOLLAR STORE (06-26) 

Mr. Tom Walsh appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: Request for sign #1 8" variance and sign #2 
l16W"x'16'2W variance. Tell us what you want to do. 

MR. WALSH: Okay, 4 Seasons is a dollar store that 
occupies the largest frontage, actually it would be 4 
of the indentures where the signs go, possibly 5, I 
believe it's 4, the letters are 18 inch tall similar to 
the Green Garden that I was just talking about, 
internally illuminated, non-flashing, channel letters, 
red faces except for the logo which is the 4 is a just 
a multi-color logo and that's pretty much it. 

MR. KANE: Let the record show seeing some of the signs 
from the street that the signs actually aren't 
oversized for how they appear on the front of it. 
That's my personal observation. You said 
non-illuminating, non-flashing, internally illuminated? 

MR. WALSH: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Anybody in the audience for this particular 
hearing? Seeing as no one is here for this, we'll 
close the public hearing, bring it back to Myra, ask 
her how many mailings we add. 

MS. MASON: On May 19, I mailed out 48 envelopes and 
had no response. 

MR. KRIEGER: Now the reason that this is two signs is 
simply because it's two indentures, they're next to 
each other, is that correct? 

MR. WALSH: Well, yeah, I couldn't continuously run 



June 12, 2006 12 

this sign. 

MR. KRIEGER: It appears to be one continuous thing 
when somebody looks at it but it is in fact not. 

MR. WALSH: Correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: And the permitted width of a sign is 2 
1/2, you're actually proposing less than the permitted 
only 1.6 a little longer and a little less width, is 
that correct? 

MR. WALSH: That's correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: Okay. 

MR. KANE: Any other questions? I'll accept a motion. 

MS. LOCEY: I will offer a motion to grant the 
requested variances on the application of 4 Seasons 
Dollar Store for sign number 1 an 8 inch variance and 
for sign number 2 to cover the entire size of the sign 
1 foot 6 inch by 16 foot 2 inch all at 176 Windsor 
Highway, Suite 100 through 500 in a PUD zone. 

MR. TORPEY: I'll second that. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. LUNDSTROM AYE 
MR. LOCEY AYE 
MR. TORPEY AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 



May 8, 2006 5 

4_SEASONS_DOLLAR STORE_(06-26) 

MR. KANE: Request for sign variances, sign number 1, 
8" variance requested, sign number two, 1*6W x 16'2" 
sign request at 176 Windsor Highway, Suite 100-500 in a 
PUD area. 

Mr. Tom Walsh appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: Tell us what you want to do, sir. 

MR. WALSH: As you just read, there's 4 Seasons 
occupies a hundred feet of frontage on this, their 
particular store unit, I'd like to fabricate, typically 
it would be one channel letter sign but since the 
indenture is kind of makes the architecture of the 
building the way it is, we have to separate the signs 
as shown. 

MR. KANE: This is the new Dollar Store on 32 and Union 
on the corner? 

MR. WALSH: Yes and then the photograph here shows each 
sign and the two indentures from the corner of the 
building. 

MR. KANE: Let the record show the pictures of the 
signs that are superimposed on it size wise will look 
fine o;- the store, they're not over big. 

MR. BABCOCK: When they built the building they 
actually made a recess for the signs there so he 
couldn't do 4 Seasons Dollar Store above each other 
because he's got a recess so that's why it's really one 
sign but it is actually two. 

MR. WALSH: Well the other thing is that your code 
allows for 2 1/2 foot by 10 foot which would not fit in 
the indenture either even though on the signs each 



May 8, 2006 6 

individual sign is under the square footage that's 
allowed. 

MR. KANE: Any illumination? 

MR. WALSH: Internally. 

MR. KANE: Non-flashing non-neon? 

MR. WALSH: It's internal neon. 

MR. KANE: Non-flashing? 

MR. WALSH: Right. 

MR. KANE: And the lights themselves will not bother 
any drivers driving by? 

MR. WALSH: No, this is very common in all the plazas 
in the area, very similar. 

MR. KANE: Any further questions? We'll accept a 
motion. 

MS. LOCEY: I'll offer to schedule a public hearing on 
the application of 4 Seasons Dollar Store request for a 
is it 8 inch sign number one and request for second 
sign to measure 1.6 inches by 16 feet 2 inches all at 
176 Windsor Highway, Suite 100-500 in a PUD area. 

MS. GANN: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. GANN AYE 
MR. LUNDSTROM AYE 
MS. LOCEY AYE 
MR. TORPEY AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 



r-THE SENTwil 
11 P.O. BOX 406 \ J 

' J VAILS GATE, NY 12684 

Bill To 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVE 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

ML: 

Invoice 
Date 

6/12/2006 

Invoice # 

7783 

#ECE! 
JUN 2 72006 

Issue Date 

5/23/2006 

P.O. No. 

44999 

Description 

LEGAL ADS: 4 SEASONS DOLLAR STORE NOTICE 06-26 
1 AFFIDAVIT 

Terms 

Due on receipt 

PCS/Units 

10.67 
4.00 

Project 

Amount 

10.67 
4.00 

Total $1467 

VISA, MASTERCARD, AMERICAN EXPRESS PAYMENTS ACCEPTED, CALL (845) 
562-1218 
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Slate of New York 

County of Orange, ss: 

Patricia Quill being duly 

sworn disposes and says that she is The 

Supervisor of Legal Dept. of the E.W. Smith 

Publishing Company; Inc. Publisher of The 

Sentinel, a weekly newspaper published and 

of general circulation in the Town of New 

Windsor, Town of Newburgh and City of 

Newburgh and that the notice of which the 

annexed is a true copy was published / X 

in said newspaper, commencing on 

t h e ^ ? ^ day o % w A.D., 2006 

and ending on the<^v$ day o f T ^ y 

AD. 2006 

î̂ U .̂̂ ^f 
Subscribed and shown to before me 

this£Q day oMjLnJL,2006 

C^^VMIXQJL 

Notary Public of the Sate of New York 

County of Orange. 

Ccmr 

My commission expires 

.-.-".: Dt'BOFiAH GriEuN 
Notary Public, Ststs of He// Ycrk 

Ouaiifiad in Oranrre County 
: #4^84066 rytf) 

iinission Expires July 15 ,«g J r / 



RESULTS OF Z.B.A^EETING OF: ^-m> J0Ot> 

PROJECT:3iHJhj JL>M4J. tSij^ fjt*j£tAAtJ ZBA# d6>-2(o 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY _ _ 

LEAD AGENCY: M) 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) 
GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

-S) ,;. 

CAB 

S) 

CARS 

VOTE: A N 

JUED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

UED: Y N 

NEGATIVE DEC: M) 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

APmOVED: M) _S) 
GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M ) _ S) 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

PUBLIC HEARING: 
VARIANCE APPROVED: 

STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES r 
M)U> S\r VOTE: A t Nfl . 

LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

21 
IF 

1 
CARRIED: Y ̂ N 

^D /LJ&C. C&>ltsriu*£ 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 
. . . _ - . - . „ . „ . „ . . „ „ . „ . . . . . „ . „ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ — O C 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

SIGN LANGUAGE (for Four Seasons Dollar Store) 
AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BYMAIL 

#06-27 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
) SS: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67 
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 19th day of MAY, 2006, I compared the 48 addressed 
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the 
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for 
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then 
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 

Hday of 

Mn^dlL 
Myra L. Mason, Secretary 

JENNIFER MEAD 
Notary Public, State Of New York 

NO.01ME6050024 
Qualified In Orange County 

Commission Expires 10/30/ Zgfy 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 06-26 

Request of 4 SEASONS DOLLAR STORE 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Request for Sign Variances: 

Permitted Proposed Variance Requested 

Sign#l 2.5'XIO' • •r f i"X10 , « w 8" 
Sign #2 0 1TX16T 1TXWT 

at 176 Windsor Highway - Suite 100-500 in a PUD area (4-2-21.12) 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JUNE 12,2006 
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York 
beginning at 7:30 P.M. 

Michael Kane, Chairman 



1763 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax:(845)563-3101 

Assessors Office 

May 16,2006 

Four Seasons Dollar Store 
c/oSiga Language, Inc. 
44 Noxon Road - Suite 4 
Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

Re: 4-2-21.12 ZBA#: 06-27 (48) 

To Whom It May Concern: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $65.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $40.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

.Todd Wiley, IAO 
Sole Assessor 

JTW/tmp 
xAttachments 

CC: Myra Mason, Zoning Board 



Section 88 
Windsor Crest Homeowners Assoc. 
c/o Archway Management, Inc. 
P.O. Box 454 
Central Valley, NY 10917 
12-1-23 
Ofer Avgush 
4 Hillside Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

12-1-28 & 29 
Martine Dacilas Laguerre 
15 Hillside Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

• ection92 
Patriot Ridge Condo Assoc. 
c/o River Management Att: Lizzie 
P.O. Box 5309 
Poughkeepsie, NY 12602 
12-1-24 
Louis & Kathleen Antonelli 
3 Hillside Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

12-1-30 
ErikCutroneo 
19 Hillside Ave - Apt 3 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

4-2-21.21 & 4-2-21.32 
RPA Assoc., LLC 
AVR-RPA Development, LLC 
c/o AVR Realty Co. 
1 Executive Blvd 
Yonkers, NY 10701 

12-1-27 & 49 
John Antonelli 
Frank Antoneili, Sr. 
4 Cedar Court 
Palm Coast, FL 32137 
12-1-31 & 32 
Nicholas Cracolici 
23 Hillside Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

12-1-33 
Wilma & Cory Anzalone 
27 Hillside Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

12-1-42 
Frank & Barbara Antonelli 
360 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

12-1-44.1 
Ruth & Richard Cecchetelli 
356 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

12-1-46.1 
Jonle Enterprises, Inc. 
354 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

12-2-2 & 3 
David Sarinsky 
298 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

12-1-48 
Central Hudson Gas & Electric 
284 South Avenue 
Poughkeepsie, NY 12602 

12-2-4 
Gertrude Sarinsky 
294 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

12-2-1 
Orwest New Windsor, Inc. 
c/o Ralph DiBart 
400 Central Park West - #7R 
New York, NY 10025 
12-2-5 
David & Jacie Sarinsky 
298 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-1-1-4, 24 & 25 
Amelia Baez 
Almalina Ledesma 
175 Windsor Highway 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-1-7.1 
Joel & Nancy Barker 
187 Windsor Highway 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-1-14 & 15 
Melissa DiGiacomo 
191 Windsor Highway 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-1-5 
John & Rose Mitchell 
228 James Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-1-11 & 16 
JohnNaclerio 
Cathleen Perren 
189 Windsor Highway 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
24-1-21 
Xavier Garrett 
181 Windsor Highway 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-1-6 
Edith Sambells 
230 James Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-1-13.1 
Elaine & Michael Veneziali, Sr. 
233 Wall Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-1-22.1 
Javier Sabillon 
179 Windsor Highway 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-2-1 
JoanThiele 
222 Daniher Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-2-2 
Jeanette & Joseph Martinez 
224 Daniher Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-2-3 
William & Marie Murphy 
228 Daniher Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



24-2-6 
William Adams 
Marion Adams 
232 Daniher Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-2-10 
Anjel & Laura Perez 
246 Daniher Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-2-15 
Truman Adams 
13 Boulevard 
Comwall-On-Hudson, NY 12520 

24-3-18 
Robert & Margaret Ponesse 
246 Parkway Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-3-21 
Robert & Lyndsay Hodge 
197 Windsor Highway 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-3-23 
Christine Feroli 
Helen Macy 
234 Wall Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

™4-2-8 
Tracy Bielenberg 
Giuseppe DiBella 
238 Daniher Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-2-11 & 12 
Audrey & Michael Fusco, Jr. 
245 James Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-2-16,17 & 18 
Diane & Donald McKee, Jr. 
227 James Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-3-19 
Angelo & Carmela Schettini 
248 Parkway Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-3-22.1 
John Terrizzi 
P.O. Box 4735 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-3-24 
Wayne Steele 
236 Wall Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-2-9 
Cheryl Ann McCann 
242 Daniher Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-2-13 & 14 
William & Joann Nyborg 
239 James Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-3-1 
Genevieve Thompson 
293 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-3-20 
AnnaCleeves 
254 Parkway Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-3-22.2 
Robert Parker, Sr. 
232 Wall Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

24-9-1 
Frank AJ Manthey, JR., Ruth Curley 
Robert Manthey, Janet Sullivan 
205 Windsor Highway 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



RESULTS OF Z.B.A. .MEETINGOV:7?2ay ?,&& 

PROJECT: 4JJ>/>A»IL (W/MJ JjfaJ 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY 

ZBA# &&-A& 
P.B.# 

LEADAGENCY: M) 

OANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) 
OANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

S) VOTE: A 

CARRIED: Y 

S) VOTE: A 

CARRIED: Y 

N 

N 

N 

N 

NEGATIVE DEC: M) 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

APPROVED: M) S) 
GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

S* VOTE: A N 

. , . . . . - _ - - - . : - - . . - ; - . - . - , - - - • • -

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: U) La S) <fr 

GANN '/t 
LUNDSTROM Z S Z 
LOCEY - / ? 
TORPEY 
KANE 

CARRIED: Y 

VOTE: A 5~ N & 

% / N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) S) VOTE: A N . 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE CARRIED: Y N . 

^LsuBf ,///- 7 ^ / . ?AJs^ 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 5634611 

RECEIPT 
#376-2006 

Tom & Gigi Inc. Etal 

05/09/2006 

Received $ 150.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 05 /09/2006. Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's ofifice. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: 

DATE RECEIVED: 05-08-2006 FOR: ESCROW 06-26 

FROM: 
TOM&GIGIINC.DBA 
HOME TOWN DOLLAR STORE 
939 Route 376 
Wappingers Falls, NY 12590-6343 

CHECK FROM: 
SAME 

CHECK NUMBER: 1497 TELEPHONE: 227-9196 

AMOUNT: 500.00 

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: 

DATE 

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING 

THANK YOU 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR W 

REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST 

DATE: 05-08-06 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 06-26 P.B. # _ _ 

APPLICANT NAME: 4 SEASON DOLLAR STORE 

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST: 

SIGN LANGUAGE INC. 
44 NOXON ROAD - SUITE 4 
POUGHKEEPSIE.NY 12603 

TELEPHONE: 483-1043 

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. _ 4 _ BLOCK 2 LOT 21.12 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 
SEC. BLOCK LOT m 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 176 WINDSOR HIGHWAY 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 500 FT. FOR SITE PLANS/SUBDIVISION 
(IS NOT PREPARED ON LABELS) 

• • • • • • • * * • } • • } • • • • • • • • • • «$• *j» • * • • * • • • • • } • • * • • • • • • • • * • •+• • • • • • • • j * • * • • • • 

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY: 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: 

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET 

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET) 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: 
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500' 
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT) 

••• *•• ••• *•* ••* ••* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* 

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX 

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX 

••• ••• *•* ••* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 1498 

TOTAL CHARGES: 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

ti\MM 8t2J00Cp Application Type: Use Variance DArea Variance D 
Date Sign Variance 0 Interpretation • 

I. Owner Information: Phone Number: (S<^>)"R^-S5"Tg 
pKTRiOT RATA AgfiOCtftTES UU.C Fax Number: (Pj \ti) ^798 -J?84<f 

(Name) 
ie*eCLrrwi= e^/o. ^ ^oNfcgftS rj^vi <JOML 10701 

(Address) 

II. Applicant: 
"3 SEASON D P U f f t 3 r o f t € Phone Number: (0^5) 2 ^ 7 ^ 9 ( 9 ^ 

(Name) Fax Number: (8H?>) 22i7- 2F6f\ 
^3^ eOV/IE 3 7 6 , \MrVPtN&Eft TftLLC^ MEtti Voftfc I2SSO 

(Address) 

III. Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ( ) 

(Name) 
Fax Number: ( ) 

(Address) 

IV. Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (&&) Mfl3~lQM3 
Fax Number: (fr& ) ( t f R - O f e q z 

£ t e M UAisl6UArfS€ \hJC. 
(Name) 

(Address) 

V. Property Information: 

Zone: ft-H Property Address in Question: \*7G V̂ JKiDfiOft. HWrtbMA^ 
Lot Size: Tax Map Number: Section *f Block -Z. Lot 2-i.f 2 
a. What other zones lie within 500 feet? 
b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? \4Q 
c When was property purchased by present owner?. 
d. Has property been subdivided previously? If so, Wheni 
e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector?, 
f.' Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed?.. 

****PLEASENOTE:****** 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE -continued 

IX. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit 
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and 
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will 
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created 
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved 
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the 
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) 
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application 
for an Area Variance: 

OP*d€ NB^flrtUtooo eft, A pgroiirtflTtfr TO MgAffftH fltupmng^.frje-TO THE ftftCKtrequgc of 

- f t t f : ftJiUX«^>lK& HOflET AOf t ie EACH c^ggs FgflMT AUX*i£ Fdft A trfVttP NMJOfil AMJUSLS^N. 

urtugiMfr gygfcMMEi tmfe#& QONStgrmof titeflufrtf tm THE PiiPftA Aciteti/Es NUO* a*Atu 

ttjKfcAlJ* {to£..MVfe£l6NS. fiQT I fSS - f t lA* f r t F SO0P&* rettlttrig (ULDAGQ fcV TZM/K/ 

CME. TttE-ne<g«r ^immy. * i * ^ *te<ttuArrE TO itfe T ^ U O , ^ rasttM-fgflme AJI£A >flte*»fr 

is IOAT AysriMvmAx - M E SUMS A£E, wnmn -rtte .sau/ttE rartpvg: AUUSJOSP ft^ltHS TVP£ 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



OWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

X. 

XI. 

SIGN VARIANCE: 

(a) 

(b) 

Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
Section . Supplementary Sign Regulations 

Sign#l 
Sign #2 
Sign #3 
Sign #4 

Requirements 
IJ ' ' 

2 a * 10 
2,f2.'xl0' 

Proposed 
or Available 

tsVio-ie" 
lS**te>'-2 

Variance 
Request 

Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your reasons for 
requiring extra or oversized signs. 

lrtreftiQAtUj }uvft\iNMBV> iMftivrpuf^ ctfPttKiei iBTTgfr. Sl^iS 

AdjLD̂  POO. I3"TMJL, lerrefts -rim&me me- cmncrr tmuze; 
-rtte rucu ^Q^TALL . Bar wsnefiD <so unpeg, watt Tyre- g<#vis 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises including signs on windows, face of 
building and freestanding signs O ? 

INTERPRETATION: 

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
Section 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

PLEASENOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



* • # 

XH. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to e lsure that the quality of the zone and 
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and ths t the intent and spirit of the New 
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, land scaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

Xm. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

n 

D 
• 
D 
a 
D 

a 

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreemei it Copy of deed and title policy. 
Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing tih s size and location of the lot, buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, 
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft of the lot in < uestion. 
Copies of signs with dimensions and location. I 
Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF N E\V WINDSOR) 
One in the amount ofS 300.00 or 500.00 . (escrc >w) 
One in the amount of S 50.00 or 150.00 . (appl cation fee) 
One in the amount of $ 25.00 . (Public Hearing List Deposit) 

Photographs of area that variances is being request© 1 for showing relationship to property 
tines (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTIHG DIGITAL PHOTOS PRINTED 
FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOU11 (4) SETS OF THE PHOTOS.) 

XTV. AFFIDAVIT. 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

7*y it> t&Jfe ¥o*& 
fy> gee- AooJ ~th&. 3*4 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that die 
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the 
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may 
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this: 

Notary Public, Stata of NY ] *"?£. K A 1 -
K3.01VA5088247 < ^ ^ t y ^ 4 M o F 
Qjaiiiied in Nassau Count?—>^ frui<T « 

informkion, statements and representations contained in 
b st of his/her information and belief The 
1 ake action torescind any variance granted if the 

1 

and Stamp of Notary 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE 
SUBMITTAL 

f). 'S vieuJcd -ffCom He £&£& 

Ownorfs Name (Please Print) 

Applica iCs Signature (If not Owner) 

IEAR FROM THE DATE OF 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE Q 



-it ^PUCAm/OWNER PROXYWiTEMENT 
(forprofessionalrepresentation) 

for submittal to the: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONJNG BO/ RD OF APPEALS 

_, deposejs and says that he resides 
(OWNER) 

at 1 Exppiifrvr;fil\H Urynten*, M f \rhf\\ 
• (OWNER'S ADDRESS) 

in the County of_ 

andStateof n ^ l i V U O r K 

Block (Sec, 
designation number(Sec. 

__jandthatheis thp owner of property tax map 

Lot ) 
Block Lot ) which 

the foregoing application and that he authorizes; 

is the premises described in 

npes. 
(A >licant Name &. Address, if different from owner) 

THOft\^SvM/^H^^lW tWfiUteBjrtC. 
( Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner a od/or Applicant) 

to make the foregoing application as described therein. 

Date: <// \3>lclt 

Sworn to before me this: 
of Apr* -Mlk-

fST BE NOTARIZED) 

Notary Public, state of NY Jkr ' - -^ — 
^ ^ d f a S u C o « h r ^ ^ AppHc^rSSigiature(Ifdifeentman 

Stamp ofNotary 

iOfc 

THIS FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED ONLY IF SOMEONE C THERTHAN THE PROPERTY 
OWNER. WILL BE APPEARING AS REPRESENTATION OF (THE OWNER AT THE ZBA 
MEETINGS. 

** PLEASENOTE: 
ONLYOWNER'SSIKKfATUREMUSTBENOTARIZED, 

owner) 

Signature 
JBEfci 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE O 



24-2066 11:33 ft * S INSURANCE 8455657859 P.01/02 

AfiQSSL CERTIFICATE OF UABILITY INSURANCE 0 1 / 2 4 / 2 0 0 6 

TSvullo Associates. lac 
6450 Transit Road 
D e p e w NY 1 4 0 4 3 

Sign Language. Inc. 

44 Hoxnft ftoad. S u i t e 4 

Pougjik)—p»l« fflf 12601 

fMtt GBfflMslEIS 
QmVf 

OF I 

we 
MOT AMEND, PCIUM) OR 
•fYTHE 

jMweM_Kjptutilu« rnauraaacft Cowpany 

M*MsWBP» 

UAJCf 

17370 

0 5 / 2 0 / 0 5 ) 5 / 2 0 / 0 6 

THEFOUCiKOFWRMMNBiiiSTEDfleuMr iw«H»M oaun TOTM6 mu*&mw&0aBmpmTmpaLttt&mma&*m>.m3T*mmTmama 
/m moummmm. rem on OOMXTKM OF mt gownucT on OTHER DOCUMENT W W R«p«ct TO » « O H TH» CERTWCATE MAV » I »««J«J OR 
•MffWimUKItClMMINTCtfTOfCeiWIMflO^ 
>0iglEi.M?GW0*^UMTgailOtW<MirfrtAVEBglt«ClttClP»TPig0ClAIMS. 

Tiw^ns^ f iw 

A S S E S S . 
uoirtuuffv 

Sl> OOP, 000 
SO, 000 

5,000 
%L, QO0. 000 
~J2. OOP. OOP 
$1. OOP. 000 

MlOMWDMflM 
• M O U U D M 

MNBMflOt 

SffBK 
BOOLYMUMir 

UMTT 

WBLrMUMV 

i WIDOMLY- tMCOOeNT 

8AACC 
MJKXMLY: 

wnawiQit i 
l« fc l I * 

CLMCHMXBQtT 

• W U W I W 

BPP 
HC420S36 0 5 / 2 0 / 0 5 3 5 / 2 0 / 0 6 Deck $1000 

$11S, 000 
$ 3PrQOP 

CHnWCOTTHOUMR 

Town of Msw Windsor 
£55 Onion Avenue 
Hew WiroUor wr 12S53 

ctmrFwaiPKm 

! §(/*£& 
SACCftDCOSPORffnOM 



•d~*~c>u**J rHi'ChcA HbferiU .HHhuLitNJ btW i*jfc) bWtt r\H2 

TKDN BOARD 

CERTIHCAI^OrhrYSWOWCBHS'COMr^NSATKWINSUlANCECC^ 

Telephone Nwa^erof teeawcl 

» » • 

la TuplNrn i mil irtilim nf * - r - r f t"""' 

INC 

^e&Lttatte&ef •eaaBUOHf iiMMirfifMi«gMfita)M6 itiJIKJltorf̂ faafarf 

I N M W eadAdefcee>ella*ft^a^«aa*le«Bw»f-e< 
C^Mtf^OMH/Bri^LMtedwIfctCMfliMlefiaUbr 

TOWN OF NEW. WINDSOR 
A V ^ t M Y 12553 

Ik 

(845)463-1043 

Neaetexof 

141783633d 

h w w w Beylojf r ftigjrt»rtm> 

14- 1793533 

GUARD INSURANCE 
St, rglky Neeafeef of Bnttr? Late* fe. ban Ta"i 

SIWC6430ei 
9C> rwtKf enecuve penvps 

06/26705 J * 0029/06 

ML tin prapieloc; faftnerf «r finralfar* Officer* *rtt 
DlnchMinl (OnlycheckfmUtAymn—/nrffruihfMwt) 
C8«Mwd»J»«i«c<itofaipM<MW/(ifficiitiwhMk4 

Qfftdecfcrf. 
QBcttheaeJ. 

This certifies theltlteinRiiancecaiite 
compamtkms under the hkwYotkSut* Workers'CowpetwWwwUt*-. (To UM this fonn, New Yoik (NY) must belated 
under « e » 3 A cm the INFORMATICS PACE of worker*' coanpeifleJion insurance policy). The Insurance 
Carrier or ita licensed agent will send this Certificate of Insurance to trie entity Hated above as the crrtifcate holder in box T. 

The bmawK* Curler wmdmmtft Urn+»n mtjfktt htUt ufati Ige^ff«aaieyy«wwarfa\*l»»aiyeywnir^iwM*i«af 
ootMit 30 aeye IF aWee^t**** alter lea* laiiewji fa/|iwiteiiiJ^cae«ttte»ea^CTrie*w^ 
MkattdmlkbCtrtfa** (Ttear iwli i j my at a»W iy *ax«ar »ml> O0mi^thi*C*rHfla&wvmKdf~mm*xtmm*f9myear 
tftmtkufmm a><pfw—rfayfiw teaweei 11 •• to erne firmm! *g«tf. 

Nate: Uee*** 

Certffceteof 
[ Oat Ne~ York State 

b I«r t i rr t taf t lame« ageateflhei f center iceeieBcecl 

A r r ~ n r RobertMcBumev 

Appnwed by; 

Title; Insurance Services Director 

» « « * » . - < - - - * i , d i T , .1 

ltiieyfiHi wnauer or M m n N 
car Ikmiid agent of jawrawea carrier: 877-266-6850 

ateeifNeter CMyoeaBYiexcemtfseiie'p^Hceieea'agea^ 

c-«&a<n-<B> 



^ r M OWN OF NEW WINDS 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON) 

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES 
PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR 
SITUATION(LOOK FOR HIGHLIGHT IN BOX IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF EACH PAGE) AND RETURN TO 
MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD & 
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR" AS FOLLOWS: 

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00 
•ESCROW: $300.00 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $25.00 

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$25.00 

INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE PAPERWORK AND CHECKS, YOU WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR 
THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY MEETING". YOU DO NOT NEED YOUR 
PUBLIC HEARING LIST OR ENVELOPES FOR THIS FIRST MEETING. 

ESCROW 
IS TO COVER OUTSIDE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY 
FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR 
PORTION OF THE 
MEETING, LEGAL ADS, 
ETC. THE BALANCE 
WILL BE RETURNED TO 
YOU UPON CLOSING 
FILE. 

:#'-*: LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 
WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF 
PROPERTY IN QUESTION: 

APPROXIMATE COST FOR 
PUBLIC HEARING UST: 

I I-10 NAMES 
| 11-20 NAMES 
• 21-30 NAMES 
1 31^*0 NAMES 
| 41-50 NAMES 
1 51-60 NAMES 
• 61-70 NAMES 
1 71-80 NAMES 
1 81-90 NAMES 
1 91-100 NAMES 

25.00 
35.00 
45.00 
55.00 
65.00 
75.00 
85.00 
95.00 

105.00 
115.00 

I ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES 
| IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL 
I NAME 

PAGE1 



PUBLIC HEARING LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 

1. UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE CHECKS AND PAPERWORK, YOUR 
APPLICATION WILL BE PROCESSED AND YOUR $25.00 DEPOSIT WILL BE 
SENT TO THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE TO ORDER YOUR LIST OF PROPERTY 
OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET. (NOTE; YOU DO NOT NEED THIS LIST 
OR THE ENVELOPES FOR YOUR FIRST (PRELIMINARY) 
MEETING. Please do not call the Assessor's Office looking for your list 
- they will contact vou when it is ready or if necessary, call Mvra at 845-
563-4615. 

2. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC 
HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE 
FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR 
CONVENIENCE). 

PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH 
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.39 STAMP. BRING 
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING 
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL 
BE SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME. 

NOTE: 

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN 
YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT 
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION. 

NOTE: 

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2N D AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE. 
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